

BOURN PARISH COUNCIL
(South Cambridgeshire District)

**I hereby give notice that the Meeting of Bourn Parish Council will be held on
Wednesday 15 July 2015 at 7:30 pm in the Village Hall**
The Public and Press are cordially invited to be present.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder



Mrs Gail Stoehr, Clerk 09/07/15

AGENDA

Comments and observations from members of the public and from the County and District Councillors

- 1. To receive apologies and reasons for absence**
- 2. Declaration of interests**
 - 2.1 To receive declarations of interests from councillors on items on the agenda and details of any dispensations held
 - 2.2 To receive written requests for dispensations from members and to grant any request as appropriate
- 3. To approve the minutes of the last meeting on 17 June 2015**
- 4. Matters arising from the last meeting or a previous meeting including items deferred**
 - 4.1 (7.5) Broadway public open space – report on meeting with contractor and to consider what action, if any is required^(NB)
 - 4.2 (8.3) SCDC – Community Infrastructure Levy potential implications^(DOB)
 - 4.3 (8.4) CCC Consultation on the revision of Cambridgeshire’s Strategy for Flood Risk Management^(VB, SJo)
- 5. To consider planning, tree work applications and any planning related matters**
 - 5.1 Planning applications received since the last meeting
 - 5.1.1 S/1500/15/FL – Gills Hill Farm, Gills Hill – Demolition of existing commercial buildings and erection of 16 dwellings (including 7 affordable dwellings), public open space, creation of new access and landscaping
 - 5.1.2 S/1059/15/FL – 62 High Street – Single storey rear and side extension
 - 5.1.3 S/1061/15/LB – 62 High Street – Single storey rear and side extension – listed building consent
 - 5.2 SCDC Decision and appeal notices
 - 5.3 Tree works applications
- 6. Finance, procedure and risk assessment including to consider any urgent work required because of health and safety or risk**
 - 6.1 To receive the financial report and approve the payment of bills
 - 6.2 Play inspection report
 - 6.3 To consider any matter which is urgent because of risk or health and safety
- 7. To consider Members’ reports and items for information only unless specified**
 - 7.1 Planning Working Group
 - 7.2 Highways^(VB)
 - 7.3 Allotments^(LR)
 - 7.4 Flood Group – report on meeting^(VB, SJo)
 - 7.5 Footpaths report
- 8. To consider correspondence/communications received**
 - 8.1 Heidi Allen MP – request for flood risk information to note the information provided^(VB)
 - 8.2 Bourn Sports Club – request to investigate insurance cover
 - 8.3 CGM request confirmation on top dressing of Hall Close football pitch
 - 8.4 Cambridge Ramblers – request for permission to use Recreation Ground car park on 22 July
 - 8.5 CCC Local Sustainable Transport Fund Minor Local Improvements – to consider bid
 - 8.6 Resident/BSC - grass cutting to the rear of the pavilion and around the container
- 9. Closure of meeting**